JUMBO GOLD MINE.

Owners:

John A. Finch.

M. R. Galusha.

Mines Office: Trail, B.C.

This claim, now being developed, is located in Trail mining district, Province of British Columbia. At 4th of March, 1896, the tunnel had 22 ft. of ore in width with no hanging wall. From the tunnel to the surface there is 150 ft. of stoping ground. Another tunnel can be drifted giving 240 ft. of additional stoping ground, or a total of 400 ft., without shafts, hoists or pumps. The ore runs from \$16 to \$18 per ton and is steadily improving. There are 800 ft. of continuous croppings on the surface

KAMLOOPS MINING AND DEVELOPMENT CO., Ltd.

Incorporated 1895. Authorized Capital, \$30,000, in shares of \$100.

Directors :

ized

y of l by

sby.

iate ires

ited

Harold E. Forster. | C. C. Woodhouse.

F. M. Wells. | H. Symons.

Head Office: Kamloops, B.C.

Formed to carry on mining in the Province of British Columbia.

LA PRAIRIE PRESSED BRICK AND TERRA COTTA CO.

Registered 8th September, 1892. Authorized Capital, \$150,000, in 1,500 shares of \$100.

Directors:

Hugh Cameron, Toronto. A. D. Taylor, Montreal.

Dr. T. A. Brisson, La Prairie. Peter Lyall, Montreal. J. W. Lister, Montreal.

Head Office: Montreal, Que.

Formed to mailufacture bricks, tiles and all other articles made from clay or shale, etc. Works at La Prairie, Que. Estimated value of product in 1893, \$20,000; 30

LIGHTNING CREEK GOLD GRAVELS AND DRAINAGE CO., Ltd.

Incorporated 1896. Authorized Capital, \$1,000,000.

Directors:

R. G. Tatlow.

W. D. Burdis.

Thomas Dunn.

Head Office: R. G. Tatlow, Vancouver.

Formed to acquire and work certain mining leases on Lightning Creek, Cariboo district, B.C.